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OSCAR President

From: Sharyn Eyles <sharyn.eyles@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au> on behalf of Michael Whittaker 
<Michael.Whittaker@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 10:45
To: president@oscar.org.au
Subject: Sunshine Coast Council -  Confidential sessions

Greg, information as requested: 
  
 Special Meeting 10 September 2018 
  

City Hall - this item may have included information that impacts on properties and investments and if made public 
may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. 
  
Maroochydore City Centre Update -  this item may have included information that impacts on properties and 
investments and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. 
  
Maroochydore City Centre – Proposed recycled Water Initiative  -  this item may have included information that 
impacts on properties and investments and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the 
community. 

Sunshine Coast Airport Expansion Project Update – this item may have provided financial details and strategies 
relating to the transaction close.  If made public it may prejudice the interests of Council in its commercial 
negotiations with Palisade (Airport Lessee) and thereby may result in a lower financial outcome to the community.  

Sunshine Coast International Broadband Network Project - this item may contain information relating to contracts 
proposed to be made by Council and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the 
community. 

  
  
Ordinary Meeting 13 September 2018 
  

Proposed Land Acquisitions, Maleny  this report may include information that impacts on properties and 
investments and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. Price ranges and 
addresses of properties may be mentioned. 
  
Proposed Sports Development – this report may include financial details and strategies that if made public may 
prejudice the interest of Council and thereby the community.  
  
Disposal of Land at Mooloolaba - this report may include information that impacts on properties and investments 
and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. Price ranges and addresses of 
properties may be mentioned. 
  
Acquisition of Land for Road Purposes – Sippy Downs  - this report may include information that impacts on 
properties and investments and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. 
Price ranges and addresses of properties may be mentioned. 
  
Acquisition of Land for Road Purposes – Eudlo -  this report may include information that impacts on properties 
and investments and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. Price ranges 
and addresses of properties may be mentioned. 
  
Brisbane Road Car Park Development - this report may include information that impacts on properties and 
investments and if made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. Price ranges and 
addresses of properties may be mentioned. 
  
Mooloolaba Acquisition -  this report may include information that impacts on properties and investments and if 
made public may prejudice the interests of Council and thereby the community. Price ranges and addresses of 
properties may be mentioned. 
  

  
Michael Whittaker | Chief Executive Officer 
Office of the CEO | Sunshine Coast Council 
 
Phone:      07 5451 6516 
Email:       michael.whittaker@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au 


